Dear Ishtiag,

Please see below email for implementation

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>
Date: October 14, 2022 at 2:50:19 PM GMT+5

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>, "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>,
"AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar" <zebma@who.int>
Subject: Re: Investigations Peshawar

Approved.

Regards,

Gedi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:49:19 PM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN,
Mazhar <zebma@who.int>

Subject: Investigations Peshawar

Dear Sir,

CTC has concluded the investigations related to 3 UCPOs of Peshawar. Details are mentioned in the
table below;

Action Recomm

Charges Findings

Mr Muhammad Tahir Hazar khwani- 2 Misuse of Authority Not Guilty | Matter Closed
Mr. Sarmad Landi Arbab Concealment of information | Not Guilty | Matter Closed
Mr. Nadeem Khan Hassan Garhi 1 Unprofessional Attitude Guilty Final Warning &

Your approval is requested
Thank you

Waseem Abbas


https://aka.ms/o0ukef




